
Page 1 of 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
Regular Meeting  

April 24, 2024 
247 Edwards Lane / Palm Beach Shores, FL  33404 

6:30 P.M.  
 

Chairman Janet Kortenhaus 
Vice Chairman Kevin Banks  

Member Tony Lembo                                     Town Attorney, Dylan Brandenburg 
Member Weston Gracida                                 Josh Nichols, Zoning Official 
Member Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos      Rob Rennebaum, Engineer 
Alternate Member (vacant)               Town Clerk, Jude M. Goudreau 
Alternate Member (vacant)                                                    

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MAY OCCUR REMOTELY 
Meeting  link: 
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m626bfbd2a942130d
5bf0cb387fa2d734     Meeting number: 2632 997 0476   Password: 0424    
Join by phone +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll       Access code: 263 299 70476 
      AGENDA  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:    

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Roll Call 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA: (Additions, substitutions, deletions) 

 
3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:  

a. Approve March 27, 2024, P&Z Meeting Minutes.  
b. Approve March 27, 2024, P&Z Reorganization Meeting Minutes.  
 

4. ACTION ITEMS:   
 

a. SPR24-07/AAR24-07: Dimitri Nicholas, Owner of 315 Inlet Way, requests Site Plan Review and 

Architectural & Aesthetic Review Approval to install a new 26Kw emergency generator with natural gas 

hookup on the east side of the property.  

 

b. SPM24-01/AAR24-06: Buccaneer Unit A LLC, Owner of 142 Lake Avenue, requests Site Plan 

Modification and Architectural Review & Aesthetic Review to remove the existing 18-slip 

residential/mixed use marina and replace it with a new 27-slip commercial marina with two (2) marginal 

docks to provide fuel sales, charters, accessory on-shore retail and earing facilities.  

 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
  
5. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

a. Building Department Development Project Update (Orlando Rodriguez, Building Department)  
  
6.  ADJOURNMENT: 

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Planning & Zoning Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to insure that a verbatim record 

of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based.  The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, 

time to time, place to place, as may be found necessary during the aforesaid meeting. 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN 

AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST WITH THREE 
(3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE.  FOR HEARING ASSISTANCE:  If any person wishes to use a hearing device, please contact the Town Clerk.                    

https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m626bfbd2a942130d5bf0cb387fa2d734
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m626bfbd2a942130d5bf0cb387fa2d734


 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

March 27, 2024 
 

CALL TO ORDER    
The meeting was called to order at 6:50 p.m. by Chairperson Janet Kortenhaus. The meeting was held 
in the Commission Chambers of Town Hall at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404. 
 
Town Clerk Jude Goudreau called the roll. Chairman Janet Kortenhaus and Vice Chairman Kevin Banks, 
Members Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos, Tony Lembo, Weston Gracida, Town Attorney Dylan 
Brandenburg, Zoning Official Josh Nichols, and Town Engineer Rob Rennebaum were all present. 
 

 APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA: (Additions, substitutions, deletions) 
 

MOTION: Kevin Banks made a motion to approve the meeting. 
SECOND AND VOTE: Tony Lembo seconded the motion, which passed unanimously by those present.
  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Approve the Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Minutes of 
Approve the LPA Minutes of 
 
MOTION: made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  
SECOND AND VOTE: seconded the motion, which passed unanimously by those present.  
 
ACTION ITEMS:  
 
Attorney Brandenburg swore all the applicants and staff in before the Board heard the action items.  
 
a. SPR24-05/AAR24-05: Eric Vermillion, Owner of 313 Claremont Lane, requests Site Plan Review 

and Architectural & Aesthetic Review Approval to demolish the existing home and build a new 
3,346 SF single-family home in its place.  
 

Motion: Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos made a motion to approve the plans, subject to the conditions 
stated by staff.  
Second and Vote: Janet Kortenhaus seconded the motion, which passed unanimously by those 
present.  
 
b. SE24-01: Buccaneer Unit A LLC, Owner of 142 Lake Drive, requests Special Exception Use 

approval for a “commercial dock” and “marina” on the property.  
 
Motion: Kevin Banks made a motion to recommend approval to Commission with the recommendation 
to change the parking agreement from Non-exclusive to Exclusive. 
Second and Vote: Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos seconded the motion, which was passed 
unanimously by those present.  
 
 
 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  No Public Comments   
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS:  
Building Department Update. The Board discussed the Building Department Update provided by 
Orlando Rodriguez. 

 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
MOTION, SECOND, AND VOTE: Janet Kortenhaus moved to adjourn the meeting, with Anastasia 
Stogiannis-Karloutsos seconding the motion. The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting was 
adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
 

 
 
APPROVED this 24th day of April 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________   
Jude Marie Goudreau, Town Clerk   
 
        ___________________________________ 
        Janet Kortenhaus, Chairperson  

 
(Seal) 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
REORGANIZATION MEETING 

MINUTES 
March 27, 2024 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER    
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Vice Chairman Kevin Banks. The meeting was held in 
the Commission Chambers of Town Hall located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404. 
Vice Chairman Kevin Banks, Members; Tony Lembo, Weston Gracida, Janet Kortenhaus and, Anastasia 
Stogiannis-Karloutsos, Assistant Town Attorney Dylan Brandenburg, Zoning Official Josh Nichols, and 
Town Engineer Rob Rennenbaum were present. 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA: (Additions, substitutions, deletions) 
MOTION:  Member Tony Lembo made a motion to approve the agenda as drafted. 
SECOND AND VOTE: Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos seconded the motion, which passed 
unanimously by those present.  

3. INSTALLATION: 
Swearing in of Planning & Zoning Members 
Assistant Town Attorney Dylan Brandenburg swore in the Members of the Planning and Zoning Board.  
Election of Chairman 
MOTION: Member Kevin Banks made a motion to appoint Janet Kortenhaus as Chairman. 
SECOND AND VOTE: Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos seconded the motion, which passed 
unanimously by those present. 
Election of Vice Chairman 
MOTION: Tony Lembo made a motion to appoint Kevin Banks as Vice Chairman.  
VOTE: Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos seconded the motion, which passed unanimously by those 
present. 
Selection of DRC Member 
MOTION: Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos made a motion to appoint Janet Kortenhaus as DRC 
Member.  
VOTE: Tony Lembo seconded the motion, which passed unanimously by those present. 
Election of Landscape Approval Member. 
Selection of Landscape Approval Member 
MOTION: Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos made a motion to appoint Weston Gracida as Landscape 
Approval Member. 
VOTE: Kevin Banks seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously by those present. 

4. LEGAL UPDATE BY TOWN ATTORNEY:    
Town Attorney Dylan Brandenburg provided the annual legal update and answered questions from the 
Board.   

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None  
 

6. ADJOURNMENT:  
MOTION, SECOND AND VOTE: Vice Chairman Kevin Banks moved to adjourn the meeting with Member 
Anastasia Stogiannis-Karloutsos seconded the motion, which passed unanimously by those present.  
The meeting was adjourned at 6:49 p.m. 
 

APPROVED this ____ day of ________________, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 

 ____________________________   __________________________________ 
Jude Marie Goudreau, Town Clerk    Janet Kortenhaus, Chairman   
   (Seal) 


































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda and Minutes 04.22.2024
	Agenda P&Z April 2024
	PZ Regular Meeting Minutes March 27 2024
	PZ Reorg - Meeting Minutes March 27 2024

	315 Inlet- Nichols
	142 Lake Drive P-Z Plans 04.24.24
	Buc small pages
	Buc 2
	Buc 1
	Buc 3
	Buc 4
	Buc 5

	Buc Large Pages- Plans 142Lake
	Part 1 - 8 pages
	Part 2- 8
	Part 3
	Part 4



